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Yes, correct.

Great. Here are the call-in details. Let me know if I can answer any questions.
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Annalyse Keller 
Managing Director
JDA Frontline Partners

Thanks. Is this event being hosted by the province of Alberta? 

Chris

Annalyse Keller 
Managing Director
JDA Frontline Partners

This material is distributed by JDA Frontline Partners LLC on behalf of the Province of Alberta, Canada. Additional information is 
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, DC.

This material is distributed by JDA Frontline Partners LLC on behalf of the Province of Alberta, Canada. Additional information is 
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, DC.

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 12:34 PM
To: Varcoe, Chris <cvarcoe@postmedia.com>
Subject: Re: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

From: Varcoe, Chris <cvarcoe@postmedia.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:39 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Subject: Re: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:47 PM
To: Varcoe, Chris <cvarcoe@postmedia.com>
Subject: Re: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

Call in (audio only)
+ 1 613-701-1213,,536282140# Canada, Ottawa-Hull

Phone Conference ID: 536 282 140#

Find a local number
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Thanks!

Hello-

2
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This material is distributed by JDA Frontline Partners LLC on behalf of the Province of Alberta, Canada. Additional information is 
available at the Department of Justice, Washington, DC.

I hope this email finds you well. As you may know, Premier Smith will be in Washington, D.C. this week 
meeting with lawmakers on Capitol Hill. During her visit, Premier Smith plans to host a roundtable event 
for Canadian press in the U.S. on Thursday, February 8th at 9 am ET for a discussion of her objectives for the 
visit and to take questions.

From: Varcoe, Chris <cvarcoe@postmedia.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 2:03 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Subject: Re: * **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 11:45 AM
To: Varcoe, Chris <cvarcoe@postmedia.com>
Subject: FW: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

What: On the Record Roundtable with Premier Smith 
When: Thursday, February 8th - 9am-10am ET 
Where: Embassy of Canada, 501 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
RSVP: By February 6 to annalyse@idaflpartners.com

Annalyse Keller 
Managing Director
JDA Frontline Partners

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 12:29 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Subject: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

Hi Chris - I just wanted to check in with you to see if you are planning to join for Thursday morning’s 
roundtable. We can get you a call-in number?

**Media Advisory**
FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

Hi Annalyse,
Yes, I will be joining. I can be reached a 
Thanks,
Chris
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I would be happy to answer any additional questions -- feel free to contact my cell at

Best,

3
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

If you have interest in attending this open press event, please RSVP by February 6. You will need to arrive 
early to clear security and coffee will be available starting at 8:45am ET. If you are unable to join in person, 
there will be an option to call into the conversation. Please let me know if you require the call-in number.
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Good afternoon,

If you plan to attend but have not yet RSVP’d, please do let me know.

I would be happy to answer any additional questions -- feel free to contact my cell at

Best,

1
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
Where: Canada Room, Embassy of Canada, 501 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
RSVP: By February 6 to annalyse@idaflpartners.com

Looking forward to seeing many of you in-person tomorrow morning for the roundtable. Just making a quick 
note that the event will take place in the Canada Room.

Josh Wingrove iwingrove4@bloomberq.net
Joy Malbon iov.malbon@bellmedia.ca
Jackson Proskow jackson.proskow@qlobalnews.ca 
Ed Keenan ekeenan@thestar.ca
James McCarten james.mccarten@thecanadianpress.com
Alex Panetta Alex.Panetta@cbc.ca
Adrian Morrow amorrow@qlobeandmail.com
Chris Varcoe cvarcoe@calqaryherald.com

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:45 PM
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
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Hello -

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
RSVP: By February 6 to annalyse@jdaflpartners.com

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
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Hi Carmela,

Please let us know if anything changes and your team is available to attend the roundtable.

Many thanks!

Hi Annalyse,

Thanks in advance!

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

I am sorry for my delay in getting back to you. Unfortunately, the roundtable will not be streamed, and we are 
unable to accommodate one on ones outside of this timeframe.

We've received your email about the roundtable in Washington this Thursday and I'm wondering if there are any 
opportunities for either one on ones and if this roundtable will be streamed on the province of Alberta website? We'd 
love to give it some coverage but our Washington team is tied up covering the Supreme Court that day so we would 
need to cover from here.

From: Carmela Gentile <Carmela.Gentile@globalnews.ca> 
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 3:32 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com> 
Subject: Premier Smith Roundtable

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:39 PM 
To: Carmela Gentile <Carmela.Gentile@globalnews.ca> 
Subject: Re: Premier Smith Roundtable

Carmela Gentile Station Manager/News Director | Calgary & Lethbridge 
Global News | Corus Entertainment
222 23 St NE | CalgarwAlbertaT2E 7N2
T: 587-349-8738 taMMl
E: carmela.gentileffiglobalnews.ca T: @cgentileglobal
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Global
NEWS
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No problem, thank you! Here re the call-in details.

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
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:33 PM
To: McCarten, James <James.McCarten@thecanadianpress.com>
Subject: Re: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

I can’t promise I’d be available to dial in, but if you can send the details I can make a game-time 
decision.

From: McCarten, James <James.McCarten@thecanadianpress.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 2:10 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Subject: Re: **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

Hi Annalyse — sorry, I've been seconded to Ottawa for the last couple of weeks and I won’t be back in 
D.C. until Monday.

Call in (audio only)
36282140# Canada, Ottawa-Hull

Phone Conference ID: 536 282 140#

Find a local number

JAMES McCARTEN
Washington Correspondent
Stylebook Editor
MOBILE
TWITTER @CdnPressStyle
PORTFOLIO authory.com/JamesMcCarten
thecanadianpress.com

+ 1 613-701-1213,,5
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On Feb 6, 2024, at 1:41 PM, Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com> wrote:

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

This material is distributed by JDA Frontline Partners LLC on behalf of the Province of Alberta, Canada. Additional 
information is available at the Department of Justice, Washington, DC.

What: On the Record Roundtable with Premier Smith 
When: Thursday, February 8th - 9am-10am ET 
Where: Embassy of Canada, 501 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
RSVP: By February 6 to annalyse@jdaflpartners.com

I hope this email finds you well. As you may know, Premier Smith will be in Washington, D.C. 
this week meeting with lawmakers on Capitol Hill. During her visit, Premier Smith plans to host a 
roundtable event for Canadian press in the U.S. on Thursday, February 8th at 9 am ET for a 
discussion of her objectives for the visit and to take questions.

Hi James - I just wanted to check in with you to see if you are planning to attend Thursday 
morning’s roundtable.

If you have interest in attending this open press event, please RSVP by February 6. You will 
need to arrive early to clear security and coffee will be available starting at 8:45am ET. If you 
are unable to join in person, there will be an option to call into the conversation. Please let me 
know if you require the call-in number.

From: Annalyse Keller <annalyse(g)idaflpartners.com>
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 12:29 PM
To: Annalyse Keller <annalyse@jdaflpartners.com>
Subject: * **Media Advisory** Premier Danielle Smith Roundtable in the U.S.

**Media Advisory**
FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

THE CANADIAN PRESS
Canada’s trusted news leader: The Canadian Press delivers credible, comprehensive news reporting from Canada and around the world in 
multiple formats, serving newspapers, broadcasters, websites, wireless carriers, magazines, government and corporate clients.
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
Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:34 PM
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
Yes, I will be joining. I can be reached at 
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


